From: Prusnck, Brian C
Sent: 7/30/2014 4:39:51 PM

ahmad.faruqui@brattle.com (ahmad.faruqui@brattle.com); Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
To: (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); russell.garwacki@sce.com
(russell.garwacki@sce.com); Yunker, Christopher (CYunker@semprautilities.com);
Andre Ramirez@sce.com (Andre. Ramirez@sce.com); SGeorge@nexant.com
(SGeorge@nexant.com); Jennifer Potter (Jennifer.Potter@smud.org);
gk@energyarbitration.ca (gk@energyarbitration.ca); Leland.Snook@aps.com
(Leland.Snook@aps.com); Pitcock, Maril
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MxWL); Khoury, Dexter
(dexter.khoury@cpuc.ca.gov); Fang, Cynthia (CFang@semprautilities.com);
Willoughby, Leslie (LWilloughby@semprautilities.com); Mandelman, Gregory
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GBM?7); Campbell,
Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov); Kim,
Alex (AKim@semprautilities.com); Brandi. Anderson@sce.com
(Brandi.Anderson@sce.com); jessica.lim@sce.com (jessica.lim@sce.com)

Cc: Skopec, Dan (DSkopec@semprautilities.com)
Bcec:
Subject: Re: CPUC TOU Workshop - Invite to post workshop happy hour

Hi everyone. I'm planning on heading over to Chambers early to reserve some space for us. |
spoke with Gabe and he is going to rally a few of his folks. Hope you can make it, please invite
anyone I missed and let me know if you have any problems. Great job today.

Brian Prusnek

On Jul 24, 2014, at 11:08 AM, "Prusnek, Brian C" <BPrusnek@semprautilities.com> wrote:

Hello everyone —

I'm sending out an invite to those of you who will be attending the upcoming
TOU workshop. After the first day of the workshop (July 30™), it makes sense
to me for us to get together for a Happy Hour. I have no doubt that a day of
TOU rate discussion will require a libation or two.

I don’t have everyone’s email that will be attending so please forward this over
to your colleagues as well.
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The workshop ends around 4:30pm so I'm thinking of getting together around
5:15-530pm to give time for folks to catch up on emails.

Here are the details:

What: Post-TOU Workshop Happy Hour

Where: Chambers Eat + Drink. 601 Eddy St @ Larkin St. It’s about a 5 minute
walk from the CPUC. htitp://www.idvhotels.com/restaurants/california/san-
francisco-dining/chambers-eat-and-drink

When: 5:15pm/5:30pm

Let me know if you have any questions. See you next week!
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